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Dear Mr. Wilson:

On February 3, you met with Mort Miller in pre-arbitration
discussion of H8C-5F-C-11643 and HBC-5F-C 11827. After a
discussion of the issues, it was mutually agreed that the
following would represent a full settlement of these cases.

When, in accordance with Article 12, Section 4 of the
National Agreement, it is proposed to reassign within an
installation an excess employee serving as a steward, said
employee, per Article 17, Section 3 of the National
Agreement, will not be involuntarily transferred from his
station or branch if there is work for which that employee is

qualified in that station-or branch.

Please sign the attached copy of this letter acknowledging
your agreement with this settlement, withrawing
H8C-5F-C-11643 and H8C-5F-C 11827 from the pending national

arbitration listing.
enneth Wilson

Administrative Aide, Clerk
Craft

American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO

Sincerely,

/. 251

William E. HENTYZ
Director
Office of Grievance
and Arbitration
Labor Relations Departmen
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